

January 12, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2053

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~The state auditor shall notify the executive officer of any state agency~~"

Page 2, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~of the date, time, and location of any~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 9

Page 2, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~or related security systems. The executive officer of~~"

Page 2, line 11, after "~~shall~~" insert "the officer's designee may" and remove the overstrike over "~~attend and observe~~"

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~any test during which confidential information may be accessed or controlled.~~"

Page 2, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~4.~~"

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~5.~~" and remove "4."

Renumber accordingly